
City of Deltona, Volusia County, Florida 
Planning and Development Services, Community Development 

SHIP Affordable Housing Programs 
 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, June 16, 2015 @ 6:00 p.m. 

 
Deltona City Hall, City Hall Room 150A 

2345 Providence Boulevard, Deltona, FL  32725 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

I. Call to Order – Ruben Colon (Chair) 
II. Roll Call 

III. Approval of Minutes from the May 19, 2015  AHAC Meetings 
IV. Old Business 
V. New Business 

 a.  Local government processes that increase the cost of housing. 
 b.  The preparation of a printed inventory list suitable for affordable housing. 
 c.  The support of development near transportation hubs and major 

employment centers and mixed-use developments. 
       VI.           Public Comments  
      VII.           Member Comments 
     VIII.           Staff Comments 
       IX.           Adjournment 
 
 
 
NOTE:  If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose he/she may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based (F.S. 286.0105).  
 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least 
three (3) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (386) 878-8100. 



CITY OF DELTONA, FLORIDA 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015 
Page 1 
1 DRAFT 

City of Deltona, Volusia County, Florida 1 

Planning and Development Services, Community Development 2 

SHIP Affordable Housing Programs 3 

 4 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 5 

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 @ 6:00 p.m. 6 

 7 

Deltona City Hall, City Hall Room 150A 8 

2345 Providence Boulevard, Deltona, FL  32725 9 

 10 

 11 

Meeting Minutes  12 

 13 

I. Call to Order – Ruben Colon (Chair) 6:00 p.m. 14 

II. Roll Call – 3 Absent –  Jodi Pena Castaldi,  John Enyart, and Yordanis Gonzalez.  15 

Mike Williams arrived at 6:08 p.m. 16 

 No correspondence received concerning their absences. 17 

III. Approval of Minutes 6:01 p.m. 18 

 April 21, 2015 AHAC Meeting Minutes 19 

o Motion – Member James / Seconded – Member Sukow 20 

 Vote passed unanimously  21 

IV. Old Business 22 

 Chairman Colon moved Old Business  to end of meeting during member 23 

comments,  concerning  a  creation  of  another  Fair Housing Open House 24 

Event. 25 

V. New Business 6:03 p.m. 26 

a. Allowance  of  accessory  residential  units  in  residential  zonings  (granny 27 

flats). Moved up from D to A in the presentation. 28 

 29 

 Staff presented the power point presentation on Allowance of Accessory 30 

Residential  Units  in  residential  zonings  (granny  flats).   Member  James 31 

asked  if  the minimum size  is 400 sq.  ft. and  the maximum  is 800 sq.  ft.  32 

Staff replied  that  it depends on  the zoning class and  the size of  the  lot.  33 

Chairman Colon asked  if the 400 sq. ft. applies to residential zoning  like 34 

turning a garage into living space.  Staff replied no, because that could be 35 

handled as an addition, you would to pull a permit.  Member James asked 36 

if the addition could then be rented out and Staff replied no, that  is not 37 

allowed  by  the  City.    Further  discussion  ensued  between  staff  and 38 

Committee Members on the issued at hand. 39 



CITY OF DELTONA, FLORIDA 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015 
Page 2 
1 DRAFT 

 Chairman states that there is a recommendation on the table to maintain 1 

the existing accessory structure provisions as illustrated in the City zoning 2 

regulations with no changes at this time. 3 

 4 

o Motion – Member Williams / Seconded – Member James 5 

 Vote passed unanimously  6 

 7 

b. Reduction of Parking and Setback Requirements 6:20 p.m. 8 

 9 

 Staff  continues  the  power  point  presentation  on  Reduction  of  Parking 10 

and Setback Requirements.                          11 

 Discussion  ensued  between  Committee  and  Staff  concerning  Votran 12 

headway in the City and the differences in other municipalities. Members 13 

asked if the City is looking forward with other provisions for multi‐modal 14 

transportation options even  though  they may become out dated  in  the 15 

future.    Staff  replied  yes,  the provisions need  to be encouraged  in  the 16 

Comprehensive Plan for the future.   Mr. Casey asked  if these provisions 17 

could  be  viewed  as  an  incentive  to  those who would  be  interested  in 18 

developing  assisted  living  facilities  or multi‐family.     Discussion  ensued 19 

concerning  the  parking  rate,  assisted  living  facilities,  active  adult  and 20 

mixed use, etc. Staff will email more information on the parking rates and 21 

uses to members and Mr. Casey. 22 

 Chairman  states  that  there  is  a  recommendation  on  the  table  to 23 

encourage  the maintenance  and  establishment  of  Comprehensive  Plan 24 

provisions that further multi‐modal transportations options. 25 

 26 

o Motion – Member Ulicny / Seconded – Member Bradley 27 

 Vote passed unanimously 28 

  29 

c. Setback Requirements, 6:43 p.m. 30 

 31 

 Staff continues the power point presentation on Setback Requirements.   32 

 Discussion ensued between Staff and Members concerning the setbacks, 33 

zoning, and  if the setbacks were relaxed the potential minimum  lot size 34 

could also change and the different scenarios that could take place. 35 

 Chairman states that there is a recommendation on the table to maintain 36 

the PUD zoning tools as a method to relax some setback requirements. 37 

 38 

o Motion – Member James / Seconded – Member Ulicny 39 

 Vote passed unanimously  40 

 41 

d. Flexible Lot Configurations, 6:53 p.m. 42 

 43 



CITY OF DELTONA, FLORIDA 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015 
Page 3 
1 DRAFT 

 Staff  continues  the  power  point  presentation  on  Flexible  Lot 1 

Configurations.  2 

 Discussion  ensues  between  the  Members  and  Staff  on  how  these 3 

configurations and so forth can affect the different age brackets, single or 4 

family based orientations, multi‐family, mixed use, etc. 5 

 Chairman states that there is a recommendation on the table to maintain 6 

the existing requirements for the PUD rezoning process. 7 

 8 

o Motion – Member Williams / Seconded – Member James 9 

 Vote passed unanimously 10 

 11 

 Chairman states that there is a recommendation on the table to maintain 12 

applicable Comprehensive Plan provisions that encourage mixed use and 13 

higher density residential developments for affordable housing, etc. 14 

 15 

o Motion – Member Sukow / Seconded – Member James 16 

 Vote passed unanimously 17 

 18 

e. Street Designs 19 

 20 

 Staff continues the power point presentation on Street Designs   21 

7:08 p:m: 22 

 Discussion ensues between the Members and Staff on the 10’ travel lanes 23 

and affect they have on the City, and Public Safety entities, and the fact 24 

the City Engineer has the ability to modify the street width by 10%, given 25 

that,  the City Engineer  could decrease  the  road  sizes even  smaller  and 26 

become  even more  unsafe.   Members  have  researched  this  nationally 27 

with statics for accidents and parking.   Public made mention of one way 28 

traffic and how the parking  is handled on that.   Staff replies that we are 29 

not recommending changing  it, only maintaining what  is currently  in the 30 

LDC and that the Public Safety entities are always part of the process to 31 

maintain safety.   32 

 Chairman states that there is a recommendation on the table to Maintain 33 

the ability to reduce R/W width as stated in the LDC 34 

 35 

o Motion – Member James / Seconded – Member Ulicny 36 

 Vote passed unanimously 37 

 38 

VI. Public Comments 7:29 p.m. 39 

Dennis  Casey  finds  it  interesting  how  the  committee  is  to  make 40 

recommendations to the City Commission and that they are reviewing  items to 41 

keep or change what we have in place.  Chairman Colon replied that is not what 42 

they are keeping  to,  that  the Committee  is  looking  to what  is best  for  the City 43 



CITY OF DELTONA, FLORIDA 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015 
Page 4 
1 DRAFT 

and  its  residents.   Mr. Casey said he  is happy  to see how well and at ease  the 1 

Committee can speak and work together.  Committee thinks that we are on the 2 

right  track  to move  forward and  they are very happy  that he  is  there with his 3 

interest in the City. 4 

 5 

VII. Member Comments  6 

 Member Ulicny  said  she  thinks  the presentation was put  together  very 7 

well  and  she  likes  the  fact  at how many  review  all of  the  elements  to 8 

keep things going safely into the future. 9 

 Member Bradley had no comment 10 

 Member Williams  is  glad  that  they  are  looking down  the  road  to  keep 11 

things  in check so we do not run  into  issues  in  the  future and will have 12 

the opportunity to head any issues that may arise.   13 

 Member  James  he  thinks  finding  that  sweet  spot  is  key  between  the 14 

developers and residents so things continue down the right path and that 15 

things  always  needs  to  be  well  thought  out  for  the  good  of  the 16 

community. 17 

 Member Kurkjian very much  in  favor of HUDs but  it doesn’t necessarily 18 

mean  it  is affordable housing you can have some very expensive homes 19 

going  in on  low density and  I don’t think we need to think that the two 20 

are the same thing.   We are  looking at  is overall City wide and some of 21 

these  things  fit  into  certain parts of  the City and not  so much  in other 22 

parts of the City. Some parts are heavily developed and other parts are 23 

large  parcels  that  could  also  fit.    He  is  definitely  in  favor  of  dense 24 

population in some areas. 25 

 Member Sukow would just  like to say as far as Affordable Housing goes, 26 

he works in Orange County and attends several events in Seminole and it 27 

seems that Deltona is very affordable with a lot of potential to grow. 28 

 Chairman Colon said with the diverse group they have is what makes the 29 

Committee awesome.   We may vote on a  lot of  things  that are general 30 

and others that pertains to making sure we are keeping the City safe.  He 31 

thinks  it  is good that they have the tools that are needed to keep things 32 

in order. 33 

VIII. Old Business 34 

 Members want to have a workshop to discuss another event like the Fair 35 

Housing  Event.    Discussion  ensued  between  Committee Members  and 36 

Staff.   37 

 Chairman  Colon  stated  he  had  contacted  Chris  Bowley  about  credit 38 

counseling for our residents and holding more events. Discussion ensued 39 

between   40 

IX. Staff Comments 41 

 42 

 Staff Member Briggs  had no comment 43 



CITY OF DELTONA, FLORIDA 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2015 
Page 5 
1 DRAFT 

 Staff Member Leisen thanked everyone for coming and all they are doing 1 

for the residents. 2 

 Staff Member Paradise had not comment. 3 

 4 

X. Adjournment  5 

 6 

 Chairman Colon announced the meeting adjourned at 7:56 p:m: 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 ________________________________ Ruben Colon, 12 

Chairman 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 ______________________________________                                                 18 

Denise M. Brooke, Recording Secretary 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 
NOTE:   If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee with respect to any 23 
matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose he/she may 24 
need  to ensure  that a verbatim  record of  the proceedings  is made, which  record  includes  the  testimony and evidence upon 25 
which the appeal is to be based (F.S. 286.0105).  26 
 27 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least 28 
three (3) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (386) 878‐8100. 29 



Affordable Housing Advisory 
Committee

June 2015



Topics of Discussion

• The establishment of a process by which a local 
government considers, before adoption, policies, 
procedures, ordinances, regulations, or plan 
revisions that increase the cost of housing

• The preparation of a printed inventory of locally‐
owned public lands suitable for affordable 
housing

• The support of development near transportation 
hubs and major employment centers and mixed‐
use developments 



Local Government Processes that 
Increase the Cost of Housing

• There have been estimates that regulations, policies, 
and other local government requirements have 
increased the cost of housing between 7% to 35% 
(HUD 1991)

• This increase can be a direct result of local government 
regulations and even the process

• Process can be translated into more time and higher 
soft costs; Examples: protracted land development 
review, onerous engineering submittals, etc. 

• Government regulations encompass a wide range of 
requirements including zoning, building codes, etc. 



Government requirements 

• Government regulations are intended to protect public 
health safety and welfare 

• Building codes relating to wind loads are an example

• Some communities have used process and regulations 
as de facto exclusionary tools such as requiring large 
lot sizes, large minimum floor areas, excessive 
landscaping requirements, project amenities (golf 
course, etc.) aesthetic/architectural requirements, etc.  

• However, regulations do implement standards which 
often reflect a community vision   



Creation of a Process to Review the Impact that 
Proposed Regulations, Policies, etc. could have on 

Affordable Housing. 

• The City currently has no formal process to look at the impact 
proposed regulations could have on affordable housing 

• Some regulations are mandated – building codes – and have limited 
ability to modify

• The creation of more process, even for a good cause, can be viewed 
as contradictory to streamlining governmental rule making

• City planners can and do balance affordable housing matters when 
tasked with reviewing/creating regulations and other provisions  
The Housing Element provides guidance with regard to affordable 
housing that meet appropriate standards

• Regulations are subject to the public hearing process and related 
public involvement regarding the adoption of such regulations can 
help shape policy  



Recommendation 

• Do not establish more process and rely on 
existing City procedures and professional staff 
to implement the City housing policies  



Inventory of Locally‐Owned Public 
Lands Suitable for Affordable Housing

• The City owns/controls about 3,900 acres of land
• Fire stations, parks, infrastructure sites, 
environmentally constrained lands make up City 
owned lands

• In 2010, the City looked at City land resources to 
investigate developing NSP funded housing

• No suitable lands were determined to exist with 
property being encumbered by parks, earmarked 
for infrastructure, associated with commercial 
restrictions or exhibited physical problems 
(floodplain, wetlands, slopes, etc.)



Inventory of Land Suitable for 
Affordable Housing

• The City does have a policy within the 
Comprehensive Plan that requires periodic 
review of City lands for affordable housing

• Last review was about five years ago



Recommendation

• Update the aforementioned policy in the 
Housing Element to make it more measurable 
by prompting a review that would be 
associated with the acceptance of a new 
housing grant like the NSP   



The Support of Development Near 
Transportation Hubs and Major Employment 

Centers and Mixed‐Use Developments  



Transportation Hub, Employment Center 
and Mixed Use Oriented Development 

• All of the above development formats have been 
advocated by planners, urbanists and the like for 
years

• Represents compact, integrated development 
projects that reduce automotive dependence and 
promotes denser development patterns

• An outcome may be more affordable dwellings 
and certainly lower living costs (less money spent 
on personal transportation – insurance, gas, etc.)  



Transportation Hub, Employment 
Center and Mixed‐Use Development

• The City does not currently have any 
transportation hubs, major employment centers 
or mixed use development areas

• The City has the planning framework to 
accommodate and even encourage such 
development patterns

• Future opportunity does exist with a discussed 
Sunrail extension to Daytona Beach and a multi‐
modal center associated with one of the I‐4 
interchanges 



Recommendation 

• Recognizing Sunrail and the potential 
extension of the system to the east and other 
trends in transportation and land use, update 
certain provisions of the Comprehensive Plan 
to encourage transportation hub and mixed‐
use developments  

• Can be accommodated as part of the next 
Comprehensive Plan Evaluation and Appraisal 
Report process


	The Support of Development Near Transportation Hubs and - C.pdf
	The Support of Development Near Transportation Hubs and Major Employment Centers and Mixed-Use Developments  
	Transportation Hub, Employment Center and Mixed Use Oriented Development 
	Transportation Hub, Employment Center and Mixed-Use Development
	Recommendation 

	Preparation of printed inventory list suitable for affordable housing - B.pdf
	Inventory of Locally-Owned Public Lands Suitable for Affordable Housing
	Inventory of Land Suitable for Affordable Housing
	Recommendation

	Local Gov processes that increase the cost of housing - A.pdf
	Affordable Housing Advisory Committee
	Topics of Discussion
	Local Government Processes that Increase the Cost of Housing
	Government requirements �
	Creation of a Process to Review the Impact that Proposed Regulations, Policies, etc. could have on Affordable Housing. 
	Recommendation 


